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Ottawa, June 23, 1908.

Rev. Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the 16th inst. I

have to request that you will be good enough to obtain

an... estimate of the oost ofütüg double windows,

repairing the olosets, laying a new floor and reparing

the gate and fence at the Maria school.

The Department would like to have this estimate

as soon as possible so that the work may do done during

the summerbringing, if decided upon.

Your obedient Servant,

John Leau

Secretary.

Rev. J. D. Morin,

Indian Agent,

Grand Cascapodia, Que.
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